
Naraina Hospital & Research Centre Panki, Kanpur <nhrc@narainagroup.net>

Fwd: Health Check up Booking Confirmed Request(bobS44746),Package Code-PKG10000283, Beneficiary Code-23756
1 message

Amit Kumar Verma <AMIT.VERMA4@bankofbaroda.com>
To: "nhrc@narainagroup.net" <nhrc@narainagroup.net>

Dear Sir,
Pfa
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From: Mediwheel <wellness@mediwheel.in>
Sent: Tuesday, 22 August, 2023, 5:46 pm
To: Amit Kumar Verma <AMIT.VERMA4@bankofbaroda.com>
Cc: customercare@mediwheel.in <customercare@mediwheel.in>
Subject: Health Check up Booking Confirmed Request(bobS44746),Package Code-PKG10000283, Beneficiary Code-23756
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 011-41195959
Email:wellness@mediwheel.in

Dear SITA VERMA,
Please find the confirmation for following request.

Booking Date : 21-08-2023

Package Name : Medi-Wheel Full Body Health Checkup Female Below 40/Pap Smear

Name of
Diagnostic/Hospital: Naraina Hospital & Research Centre

Address of
Diagnostic/Hospital: 1180, Gangaganj, Panki, Near Panki Mandir -208020

Contact Details : 7800007712

City : Kanpur

State : Uttar Pradesh

Pincode : 208020

Appointment Date : 02-09-2023

Confirmation
Status : Confirmed

Preferred Time : 8:00am-8:30am

Comment : APPOINTMENT TIME 8:30AM

Instructions to undergo Health Check:
1. Please ensure you are on complete fasting for 10-To-12-Hours prior to check.
2. During fasting time do not take any kind of medication, alcohol, cigarettes, tobacco or any other
liquids (except Water) in the morning.
3. Bring urine sample in a container if possible (containers are available at the Health Check
centre).
4. Please bring all your medical prescriptions and previous health medical records with you.
5. Kindly inform the health check reception in case if you have a history of diabetes and cardiac
problems.
For Women:
1. Pregnant Women or those suspecting are advised not to undergo any X-Ray test.
2. It is advisable not to undergo any Health Check during menstrual cycle.
Request you to reach half an hour before the scheduled time.
In case of further assistance, Please reach out to Team Mediwheel.
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